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Riyera’, Maribel

From: N Becton [nbecton@ship-it-smart.com)
Sent: Manday, June 06, 2011 12:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Add EIN

REF: Document Number P11000011863

Good afterncon,

Please add our FEI/EIN for Smart Transportation Consultants, Inc:

27-4743256
Kindest thanks,

Nancy Becton

Chief Executive Officer

Smart Transportation Consultants, Inc.
12250 NW 28th Ave

Miami FL 33167

T 305-913-9514

M T86-683-57939

F 866-287-7442

Confidentiality Note:

This e-maii and any attachments are confidential and the information herein is property of Smart Transportation Consultants Inc. and/for its subsidiaries. If you are
not the intended recipient(s) of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution capying, use of or rellance upon the information contained
within this e-mail or attachments is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail In error, please notify us immediately by returning it to
the sender and delete this copy from your system, “All transactions are subject to the Company’s Standard Trading Conditions (copies availabie on request from
the company) and which, in certain cases, exclude or limit the Company liability.” :
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